

or wine unless a schedule of wholesale prices, which shall include varying volume prices, is filed with the commissioner, on a form prescribed by him, and no sales shall be made except in accordance with such prices. Such forms shall provide for the listing of the price, including any varying volume prices, at which each brand distributed by the filing wholesaler or brand owner is sold. The commissioner shall maintain such filings in such a manner as to make their contents easily accessible to the public. The filings required under this section shall be made not later than the ~~tenth~~first day of each month, and the schedule of filed prices shall be effective from that day until the ~~tenth~~first day of the next month, provided that any filing may be amended within five days after its filing. The commissioner shall provide copies of such filings to any person requesting them, and may charge a reasonable fee therefor. Any person may examine such filings in the office of the commissioner, and no charge shall be made for such examination.

No volume price filed pursuant to this section shall be for a quantity in excess of 300 quarts.

Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This act is effective on the day following its final enactment.

Approved June 4, 1975.

CHAPTER 328—S.F.No.1221

An act relating to courts; Hennepin county conciliation court; providing for compensation for referees; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 488A.13, Subdivision 1.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 488A.13, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

488A.13 COURTS; CONCILIATION COURT; HENNEPIN COUNTY; COMPENSATION FOR REFEREES. Subdivision 1. **JUDGES OF MUNICIPAL COURT SERVE AS JUDGES; REFEREES FOR CONCILIATION COURT.** (a) The judges of the municipal court of the county of Hennepin shall serve as judges of the conciliation court for such periods and in such rotation as the judges may determine. While so serving they shall act and be known as conciliation judges.

(b) The municipal judge who conducts the conciliation court hearing shall act upon any applications to vacate a judgment or an order for judgment whatever the grounds may be and shall sign the certificate upon a removed cause, but any other municipal judge may act

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~

upon such an application or sign such a certificate in the event that the judge who conducted the hearing has not previously denied the application promptly or sign the certificate due to expiration of his term, death, disability, absence from the courthouse or any other cause.

(c) A majority of the judges of municipal court may appoint one or more suitable persons to act as referees in conciliation court. A majority of the judges of municipal court shall establish qualifications for the office, specify the duties and length of service of referees, and fix their compensation not to exceed ~~\$50-\$75~~ per day ~~or any part thereof~~. This compensation shall be payable by the county treasurer at the same time and in the same manner as salaries of the judges of conciliation court.

Sec. 2. This act is effective the day following final enactment.

Approved June 4, 1975.

CHAPTER 329—S.F.No.1290

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to architects, engineers, surveyors and landscape architects; providing for registration and regulation of landscape architects; changing the number of board members required to revoke, suspend or reissue a certification of registration; amending Minnesota Statutes 1974, Sections 326.02, Subdivisions 1 and 5, and by adding a subdivision; 326.03, Subdivisions 1 and 4; 326.04; 326.05; 326.06; 326.07; 326.08, Subdivision 2; 326.09; 326.10; 326.11, Subdivisions 1, 2, 4, and 5; 326.12; 326.13; and 326.14.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1974, Section 326.02, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

326.02 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS; REGISTRATION AND REGULATION. Subdivision 1. **REGISTRATION MANDATORY.** In order to safeguard life, health, and property, and to promote the public welfare, any person in either public or private capacity practicing, or offering to practice, architecture, professional engineering, ~~or~~ land surveying or landscape architecture in this state, either as an individual, a co-partner, or as agent of another, shall be registered as hereinafter provided. It shall be unlawful for any person to practice, or to offer to practice, in this state, architecture, professional engineering, ~~or~~ land surveying or landscape architecture, or to solicit or to contract to furnish work within the terms of sections 326.02 to 326.16, or to use in connection with his name, or to otherwise assume, use or advertise any title or description tending to convey the impression that he is an architect, professional engineer (hereinafter called engineer) ~~or~~, land

Changes or additions indicated by underline deletions by ~~strikeout~~